

HOBBS OFFICE O.C.C.

JUL 7 9 39 PM '69

July 1, 1969

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2308
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Att: Mr. A. L. Porter

APPLICATION FOR NON-STANDARD UNITS
MOBIL OIL CORPORATION'S
WELLS NO. 1 & 13
BRUNSON-ARGO LEASE
BLINDERY GAS POOL
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

Mobil Oil Corporation respectfully requests a non-standard production unit for each of the subject wells. At the present time Well No. 1 (Unit B, Sec. 9, T-22-S, R-37-E) is temporarily abandoned and Well No. 13 (Unit A, Sec. 9, T-22-S, R-37-E) is a producing gas well. Well No. 13 currently has 160 acres assigned to it which is the standard gas unit in the Blindery Gas Pool. The productivity of this well has recently declined and daily blowdowns have not succeeded in restoring it to top allowable rate. To maintain top allowable production for the 160-acre gas unit, Mobil proposes to return Well No. 1 to a producing status and assign each of the aforementioned wells 80 acres.

In support of this request the following items are submitted in quadruplicate:

1. Form C-103 on Well No. 1
2. Form C-102 on Well No. 1 (amended)
3. Form C-102 on Well No. 13 (amended)

The offset operators to Mobil's Brunson-Argo lease are being furnished a copy of this letter as their notice of this application. The offset operators are:

Anadarko Production Company - Suite 217, 101 N. Maricofield, Midland, Texas

Atlantic Richfield Company - Box 1978, Roswell, New Mexico

Citico Service Oil Company - Box 2832, Odessa, Texas

Getty Oil Company - Box 1231, Midland, Texas

Gulf Oil Corporation - Box 1938, Roswell, New Mexico